
To:; 	ATF 
Subject: Firearm purchases 2update.xlsx 

From: Mokos, Joseph P. 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 4:40 PM 

From: 	 ATF 	(ATF) 
To: 	 ATF 	 (ATF); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Crabb, John D. (ATF); Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Sent: 	 5/9/2011 8:17:47 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Firearm purchases 2update.xlsx 
Attachments: 	 Firearm purchases 2update.xlsx 

Please call me with any questions. This is a living document as recoveries, etc., continue to occur. 
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This e-mail message and any attached/i/es are intended solely for the use (?/the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain information that is Law Enforcement Sensitive, For Official Use Only, and/or controlled ( -Von-public) that may be 
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or elissemi nation (?/this  e-mail message and any 
attached file(s) in any fOr Ill 01 ItSi de 01 TF OP the Department of Asti ce -without pi 55 authorization is .strictly prohibited. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & 
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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